



MOIN AKHTAR S/O NIAZ MUHAMMAD

Mohallah Tajukhel, Village Salah, PO Manki, Tehsil Lahor, District Swabi, Kpk, Pakistan, ,
+92312-9097073, +92302-5674181 | eydo.youth@gmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

No one is born with experience And no one will die without experience. Everyone wants to work in internationally recognised and well reputed Organization/ Institution/ Department for getting more knowledge & experience, like that my wish also the same as above. I would love to work with your Organization/ Institution/ Department as a same passion to serve the inhabitants and humanity.

EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|-------------------------|
| • MicroMerger TPFM (UNICEF PEI Program)
District Field Monitor Swabi | 14/06/2022 - 31/10/2022 |
| • Tameer.E.Khalaq Foundation TPFM (UNICEF EPI Program)
District Field Monitor Swabi | 01/11/2021 - 07/12/2021 |
| • John Snow Inc (JSI) (IHSS-SD USAID) TB Control Program
Social Mobilizer Swat | 11/01/2021 - 15/09/2021 |
| • ACD (Mercy Corps- Global Fund) TB Control Program
District Field Supervisor Mardan | 01/01/2020 - 31/01/2021 |
| • World Health Organization- WHO (Polio Eradication Initiative- PEI EPI)
Temporary Tehsil Monitor Swabi | 01/10/2014 - 31/12/2019 |
| • ACD (Mercy Corps- Global Fund) TB Control Program
Community Volunteer Swabi | 01/11/2010 - 31/12/2012 |
| • Suhail Khan Memorial Social Welfare Society
Social Mobilizer Swabi | 20/10/2009 - 31/12/2010 |

EDUCATION

- **Allama Iqbal Open University Islamabad**
MSc Sociology
2021

- **Abdul Wali Khan University Mardan**
BA Sociology
2011
- **BISE Mardan**
FSc Pre-Medical
2009
- **BISE Mardan**
Matric Science
2006
- **Kpk Trade Testing Board**
Computer Short Course
2009
- **The Swabi Commercial College Swabi**
English Typing Course
2006

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Monitoring
- Supervision
- Reporting
- Mobilization
- Community Awareness
- Inter Personal Communication
- Conflict Resolution
- Time Management
- Team Management
- Team Work

INTERESTS

- Regional Coordinator, Regional Field Manager, Regional Supervisor
- Distt Project Manager, Distt Coordinator, Distt Supervisor, Reporting Officer
- Field Supervisor, Field Monitor, Field Officer, Field Coordinator, Mobilization Officer,
- M&E Officer, Data Support Officer, Community Outreach Officer, Communication Officer
- To serve the Humanity
- To serve the Community
- Get more Knowledge & Experience

PERSONAL PROFILE

- Date of Birth : 01/01/1989
- Nationality : Pakistani
- Known Languages : Pashto, Urdu, English
- Hobby : Playing cricket

REFERENCE

Dr. Jahangir Khan - "World Health Organization EOC Kpk"

Monitoring & Evaluation Officer
doctorjkpk@gmail.com, Khanjahangir@who.int
+923149864553

Dr. Muaz bin Sajjad - "Global Fund- National TB Control Program"

Provincial Coordinator MCG
muazsajjad@hotmail.com
+923219800964

Dr. Shafiq Ahmad - "World Health Organization"

Polio Eradication Officer- PEI EPI
ashafiq10@yahoo.com
+923449138297

Dr. Rafiullah Khan - "John Snow Inc (JSI) Research & Training Institute"

District Coordinator
malik.rafikhan1@gmail.com
+923000700730

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the information given in this Resume/ CV and all the additional particulars (if any) furnished along-with it are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief and nothing relevant has been concealed.



MOIN AKHTAR S/O NIAZ MUHAMMAD